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CLARIFICATION DOCUMENT NO. 1 

TO THE 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

PROFESSIONAL ARCHITECTURAL / ENGINEERING SERVICES  

FOR THE SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT (SIA) 

 

SIA SECURITY UPGRADES PROJECT #15-43-1866  

 

ISSUED THIS DATE:           September 16, 2016 
 

QUALIFICATION STATEMENTS DUE:    September 22, 2016, 2:00 p.m. 
 

This Clarification Document (CD) No. 1, contains clarification responses to questions 
received regarding the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the above named project.  
Respondents shall take this Clarification Document into consideration when preparing and 
submitting their Statements of Qualifications (SOQ).     
 

The last date to submit written questions, via email, regarding this RFQ is Monday, 
September 19, 2016 at Noon (PSDT) to Matt Breen, Director, Engineering & Planning.  His 
contact information was provided in the RFQ.  
             

 

Question 1.  In regards to certifications that are listed such as CCNA, CPP, PSP, CTS-D, etc., 
will commensurate work experience and/or similar work performed on past 
projects at SIA be considered in lieu of a certification? 

 

Response:  Commensurate experience or combinations of experience and 
certifications will be considered. 

 

Question 2. Is SIA currently using biometrics with the PACS and if so what type of biometric 
and manufacturer? If not, will it be a part of this project? 

Response: SIA is not currently using biometrics, and biometrics is not part of this 
project. 

 

Question 3. In regard to the perimeter gate access control upgrades, are the existing gates 
manual and lock and key, or are they electric? 

 

Response: Airfield perimeter vehicle access gates are primarily electronic/automated. 
 

Question 4. Will the project design be performed utilizing BIM (Building Information 
Modeling)? If so: 

Response: Project design is not likely to be performed using BIM. 
 

Question 5:  Will there be a requirement for the development of the initial BIM model files or 
will these be provided to the design team? 

Response: There will be no requirement for BIM model files, no such files will be 
provided. 

 

Question 6: Is a specific BIM platform preferred/required? (e.g. Revit) 

Response:  See above. 
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